TOWN OF BOLTON

BOARD OF SELECTMEN
TUESDAY, APRIL 2, 2019 - 7:00 P.M.
TOWN HALL

1. Call to Order.
2. Public Comment.
3. Approval of Minutes:

A. March 5, 2019 Meeting.

B. March 7, 2019 Special Meeting.
4. Correspondence.
5. Unfinished Business.
6. New Business:

A. Charter Oak Greenway Shared Use Path and Path Extension.
B. Lower Bolton Lake Status Report.
C. FY19 Budget.
D. Consider and Act on Call and Resolutions for Annual Town Meeting.
E. Consider and Act on Adoption of Eastern Gateways Study.
F. Discussion on Tolls.
G. Consider and Act on 42" Annual Bolton Road Race Request — March 8, 2020.
H. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers and/or Appropriation Requests.
7. Ongoing Business:
A. Subcommittee Reports.
B. Properties and Facilities.
C. Revenue Sources.
8. First Selectman’s Report:
A. Shared Services.
B. Other.
9. Administrative Officer’s Report:
A. Personnel.
B. CRGOG.
C. CT-CHIP.
D. Other.
10. Appointments.
11. Adjournment.



TOWN OF BOLTON
BOARD OF SELECTMEN
MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING TUESDAY, MARCH 5, 2019

Present | Absent
First Selectman Sandra Pierog X
Deputy First Selectman | Robert Morra X
Selectman Mike Eremita X
Selectman Kim Miller X
Selectman Nicole Sullivan X
Administrative Officer | Joyce Stille X
Members of the Public |1 X
1. Call to Order
By: Sandra Pierog Time: 7:02 p.m. Place: Town Hall

2. Public Comment:

3. Approval of Minutes:
A. February §, 2019 Regular Meeting
Motion: Move to approve the minutes of the February 5, 2019, meeting.

By: Morra Seconded: Sullivan

Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller
Against: None

Abstain: None

B. February 26, 2019 Budget Workshop
Motion: Move to approve the minutes of the February 26, 2019, workshop. With the
following correction:

e Second bullet — change “du” to “due”.

By: Sullivan Seconded: Eremita

Voting:
For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan
Against: None

BOS - 19s3.21.docx Page 1 0of5

/3

7 h
S d



Abstain: Miller

4. Correspondence:
None

5, Unfinished Business:
None

6. New Business:

A. Charter Oak Greenway Shared Use Path and Path Extension

Pierog stated that she has seen some people snowshoeing on the Charter Oak Greenway.
No date has been set for the opening ceremony.

B. Lower Bolton Lake Status Report

Kim Welch, 53 Vernon Road stated that the consultant will present the report on March
25 at 7:00 p.m. in Town Hall. The edge of the lake is not fully frozen. House bill
HB6637 is being proposed to collect $5 for each boat registration to combat aquatic
invasives. The lakes representatives from Vernon are looking at placing screens over the
spillway to stop their invasives from populating our lake.

C. FY19 Budget

Stille reported that 56.13% has been expensed as of February 28, 2019 which is
consistent with past years. The largest hit is for Police and that does not come until the
end of June. The Tax Collector’s report shows 100.20% collected of the 98% that is
budgeted for. Interest and Fees are considerably ahead. The Revenue Statement does not
have anything of concern or issue. Interest & Fees are doing much better than expected.
This is the first year that the motor vehicle category has been separated out so we do not
know if the current collection reflects historic collections.

D. Review of School Capital Fund Ordinance

Pierog reported that this should be reviewed every five years. This was raised as part of
the audit on closing out the school project. Attorney Barger’s opinion is that the funds
should remain in the account until the ordinance is terminated and then direct the funds
elsewhere. This fund allows money to be set aside outside of the budget for paying off
the high school debt and related costs or improvements. Columbia’s payment splits 80%
to this debt service and 20% to the general fund.

Motion: Move that the Board of Selectmen has reviewed the School Capital Fund
Ordinance; this should remain in effect.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita
Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None

Abstain: None

E. Consider and Act on Budget Transfers and/or Appropriation Requests

BOS - 19s3.21.docx Page 2 of 5



This is for a Personal Property Audit of CT Natural Gas as requested by the Assessor.
The reported value is lower than expected.

Motion: Move to approve the $720 budget transfer request in the Professional and
Technical Budget from Professional Technical Services from Legal Services to
Office/Admin Services.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra

Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller
Against: None

Abstain: None

This is for Fire Prevention Supplies.

Motion: Move to approve the $500 budget transfer request of the Fire Marshal from
Equipment New to Professional Business and Training.

By: Eremita Seconded: Sullivan

Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller
Against: None

Abstain: None

7._Ongoing Business:

A. Subcommittee Reports

Pierog reported that there are three sets of HR subcommittee meeting minutes in the
packet for the Members. There will be a meeting next Tuesday evening to discuss Shared
Services. Also a meeting will be held on Thursday to discuss budget and personnel.

B. Properties and Facilities
The addition on the Town Garage is getting ready to begin. Inspection people are being
selected so the project can move forward.

C. Revenue Sources
None

8. First Selectman’s Report:

A. Shared Services

Pierog mentioned there have been two productive meetings with the Board of Education.
The meeting on March 12, 2019 should be productive as well.

B. Girl Scout Proclamation

In recognition and support of the Girl Scouts, the Board of Selectmen issued a
proclamation declaring Tuesday, March 12, 2019 as Girl Scout Day in the Town of
Bolton.

BOS - 19s3.21.docx Page3of5



C. Other
None

9. Administrative Officer’s Report:
A. Personnel

The position of Town Administrative Officer has been posted in the Hartford Courant as
well as other locations.

Interviews for the opening in the Finance Department will be held this week.

B. CRGOG

Applications have been received by the Captive Insurance Company and repair work has
started. The CRCOG testing program has had 1,031 properties submit for testing. Bolton
has not seen additional people come forward.

C. CT-CHIP

The final agreement and the creation of the by-laws were discussed at the last meeting.
The final rates have been received. While the Town is self-insured for dental right now,
the insurer made an offer to provide dental insurance as well. This may be able to be
added and produce a money savings.

D. Other
FY20 budget date calendar for the Board of Finance is now confirmed and distributed.

The draft Eastern Gateway Study has been distributed to the selectmen. At the April
meeting, the Selectmen will be asked to adopt the report. Any comments or concerns
should be sent to Stille. Pierog commented that in a quick review, several details for
Bolton were incorrect.

Morra is concerned about the State moving ahead with the proposed tolls. One is
proposed on I-384. He feels this will have a negative impact on municipal roads as
people try to avoid paying tolls and that these impacts have not been thought out. Morra
requested that this matter be part of the next meeting agenda to determine if Bolton
should take a stand. Pierog feels the matter is worth discussing even though it may be
way too early in the process. Eremita has mixed feelings about the tolls. Everyone gets a
free ride through the state whereas every other state from Maine to Florida imposes tolls.

10. APPOINTMENTS:
The Tree Warden’s term expires in March.

Motion: Move to appoint Lance Dimock as Tree Warden and John Butrymovich as
Deputy Tree Warden.

By: Morra Seconded: Eremita

Voting:

For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller
Against: None

Abstain: None

BOS - 19s3.21.docx Paged of 5



11. ADJOURNMENT:
Motion: Move to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.

By: Eremita Seconded: Morra
Voting:
For: Pierog, Eremita, Morra, Sullivan, Miller

Against: None
Abstain: None

Respectfully Submitted,

Yvonne B. Filip

Yvonne B. Filip, Board of Selectmen Recording Secretary

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.

BOS - 19s3.21.docx Page50f5



g

iy
E R

3
A

The Board of Selectmen held a Special meeting on March 7, 2019 at the Town Hall with First Selectman
Sandra Pierog presiding. Also in attendance were: Selectmen Robert Morra and Michael Eremita; and
Administrative Officer Joyce Stille.

1. Call to Order
S. Pierog called the meeting to order at 7:13 p.m.

2. Discussion on FY20 Budget
The group discussed the budget including several budget reductions and changes.

3. Consider and Act on FY20 General Government Budget, Capital Budget and Debt Budget
A motion was made by M. Eremita, seconded by R. Morra, to approve a General Government
Budget of $6,125,235, a 2.99% increase with the following reductions and changes:

1. Administration Payroll S (4,294)
5. Assessor Payroll S 431
6. Tax Collector Other Payroll S 3,045
8. Town Clerk Payroll S (688)
Other Payroll S 688
9. Insurance Property & Liability S {3,355)
20. Police Other Contracts S 9,000
21. Fire Commission Other Payroll S (9,004)
Vendor Maint. & Supplies S (2,500)
23. Fire Marshal Other Payroli S {7,436)
Supplies S 2,010
Prof. & Business Training S (2,010)
31. Senior Services Other Payroll S (14,820)
Christmas in April $  {10,000)
37. Library Payroll S (1,100)
Other Contracts S 3,600
Prof. & Business Training S (3,600)
40. Land Use Other Payroll ) 4,732
48. Employee Fringe Benefits Payroll Taxes ) (2,798)
Pension S (889)
Worker's Compensation S (2,887)
Health/Major Medical S (18,721)
Dental S 548
49, Refuse Contract Pick Up ) {1,000)
Tipping Fees $ (1,675)
TOTAL S (62,723)

Motion unanimously passed.



A motion was made by M. Eremita, seconded by S. Pierog to approve the Debt Budget of
$1,081,601 as presented. Motion unanimously passed.

A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by M. Eremita to approve the Capital Budget of
$548,711 and Five Year Capital Plan as presented. Motion unanimously passed.

A motion was made by M. Eremita, seconded by R. Morra, acknowledge and recognize that
funding support for the Bolton Lakes Regional Water Pollution Control Authority is included in
various parts of the FY20 budgets. Motion unanimously passed.

Adjournment

A motion was made by M. Eremita, seconded by R. Morra to adjourn the meeting at 8:04 p.m.

Motion unanimously passed.

Respectfuily Submitted,

Joyce M. Stille

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto.



%y0'T9]  %STC9 %LL'ES %Yy v9 09'8£0°G11'ZS$ 62'118°0815 68°6v8'S62CS TT'655'159°€S| 60¥'Lp6'SS| 60V LP6'SS sjejol
%9t'€9] WIV'E9 %¥0°89 %9589 LT°ZTS'8STS 00°005$ LTTTO'6SIS ££°09T'SVES £/T705S £41'705S U011J8}|0) 31SEM| 61
%T1'69] %1069 %96°CL %S50°L9 YO veT'L6TS 00°0S 0"y L67S 96'0L'v09S $96°706S 596'T06$ sijauag a3uiid! gy
%SLGEl  %SLSE %S¢ 1C %SLTY 00'SYT'TS 00°0$ 00°SYT'TS 00°558% 000'CS 000'ZS juawdojaAs( dILOU0DT| GY
%000 %00°0 %00°0 %000 00°5¥9S 00°0S 00'5¥9$ 00°0$ S9S 5795 aoeds uadQ| v¥
%6181 WITHC %880 %99°1¢C 66'05L'TS 00'0S 66'0SL'1S T0'v8YS GETTS SET'TS SPUB[IdM/SPUBjU]| £V
%IS'y| %ST'CT %LEVE %L6'8T 08'99T°TS 00°0S 08'99T'1S QT'ELTS ovy'ts ovy'1s sjeaddy jo pseog Buluoz| zy
%Cc0'TC| %617'0C %16'€EC %L TC 15°061'SS 00°08 TS'061°SS 67'68ETS 085'9S 085'9$ 8ujuoz 1@ uluue|d| 1y
%80'99] %OV'L9 %L6'€9 %8Y°L9 01'8L1°16S L8'068°ES L6°890'565 £0°68ZS8TS YSE'08CS $SE'08¢S s puetiob
%Y¥6'vL| WELVL %8L'EL %y EL 60'9Z8'9LS 85'G/LL'SS £9°665'78S £€°€19°9025 £12'687S £T2'68ZS Aseagny L€
%00°0] %00°00T %00'00T 9%00'00T 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0S 00°G8T'EES S8T'EES SBT'EES uol1ealday| 9¢
%09'vS| %8909 %ST 89 %C9E8 I WATA 00°0S S WAYAY SO'LTE'TS G/S'TS SLS'TS UONBAIBSUC)| GE
%LLOL]  %IT'8S %06'€9 %5569 68'6SL'LVS 00°0% 68°65L'LVS TT'€90°60TS £78'951% £78'95TS% 5921AJRS [BOOS / SI0IUBS| TE
%8S %IT19 %E9'19 %6219 97'SE8C1S 00°0S 97'GERZIS ¥Ly0Y'02S ovT'ees OVT'EES ulupy yiesH aliqnd| 0t
%89°CL]  %BBE'EL %C0'0L %LS'69 QT ECO'TTES €1'€£9'G9S T¥'999'9LES 6S67E'SH9S| 966°TZ0'TS|  966'TTOTS 532941 pue shemysiH| 5z
%IT'69] %SL'69 %061 %66'ST ST'TER'6TS 00°05 ST'TER'6TS S8'SLLES £09°€e$ L09'E€TS jeysieln aild| €¢
%000 %0008 %TL' S8 %1L'S8 00°005S 00°0S 00°00SS 00'000°€S 00S'€S 00S'€S jO4JU0]) jeWIUY] T2
%YET9] %699 %91°€9 %120L 6/'199'7SS 9L’ L6E'SYS §5°690'00TS Sy ESH'ERS 6IS'ESTS 615'E€81S 2414 T¢
%9L°0 %EY'T %EE0 %610 €Y' TOL'BLES 00°0S £V T0T'8LES LG'GLB'TS LL6'BLES LLG'6LES 821|0d| 0T
%9E'SS]  %EG'ED %LEEY %15°59 €E'TERTETS 0€'Z8E'STS £9°ETT'8YTS £€'568°971S 601'5£9S 601'5L9S sdp Sulpling umo] /s)ied| T
%00°0f %V0'CT %00°0 %000 00°0vSS 00°0S 00°0v5S 00°0% oyss OvSS|  uoissiwwio) Suip)ing 24qnd| £1
%LTTL]  %8T'BC %16°0C %89'GT 00'558°1S 00°0S 00'558'1S 00'SPES 002°ZS 007'2s adueuly jo pieod| (T
%ST'9E| %IC'8E %6 8€ %V8'6v €T°LT0TTS 96'17¢% 61'6£C°TCS 18'859'02$ 863'TVS 868'IVS SUORIBII| 1T
%09'v6| %S6'86 %000 %.6'96 00°LL1S 00°0% 00°LLTS 00'€29'SS 058's$ 058'5S 21eqoid| 0T
%LT'6L) %0SL8 %9178 %SE°C8 €L'L99°€TS 00°0S €1'199°€TS LTBEY'OTIS 90T 'VETS 90T 'VETS aoueansul Ajedoud| 6
%5004 %STTL %66 1L %V EL 90'9TT'0ES 00°0LL'TS 90'988'TES V6'LLET8S POTVITS Y9z vITS jae[p umol} 8
%L6'ES|  WCE'LS %E£6°59 %1008 ¥6'669°72$ 08'8Z¥'5eS 74°8CT8YVS 97'7Cv'S9S TSS'ETIS TSS'ETTS 3uissadold eieq) L
%S1'€EL]  %B88'S9 %66'C9 %9T°0L 86'/91°6TS 00°0S 85'L9T'675 ZY'vL5'89S TvL'L6S vL'L6S Joysjjop Xel| 9
%09°L9]  %9.°99 %EL 89 %09'89 £5'99V' VTS 00°0S €5°99V'vCS LY TYP'ESS 806°LLS 806'LLS 1055955y} §
%L99T] %VL'T1T %96'98 %89 €L 00°000°4S 00°0S 00°000°LS 00'005°615 005'9¢S 005'9ZS sunpny| ¢
%1689 %L0'S9 %ST'L9 %0159 $8'629°2LS 00°0S ¥8'S29°LLS 91'v08'vvIS 0Ev'zees 0eb'zzes uonelsiuilipy jepuedly; €
%8C9h| %8809 %LS°'8S %Y6'L9 LLETT'Z0TS 00°005'V1S LLET99TIS £2°948'1028 06¥'81€S 067'8T€S SJAS Yoa ] pue joid| ¢
%0074 %8089 %60°0L %Iy 1L VO LET'ERS 68°0TETS £6'LVY'S8S L0'9YE'S02S ¥64°067$ $61'06%S uonessiuiupy| T
9TAd LTAd 8TAd| posuadx3y papuadxaun| souelqunoug asuejeq QLA asuadxg 1odpng 198png
% pasiaay powdopy|  6T0TZ 'STUMBIN 6TAd




b
)
%I 001 %eE 00T %97'00T %56°66 %98°66 %61°00T
810T°0E9 STOTTE'S BTOZ0E v BTOT'IEE 8I02°8C°C 8T0TIET
%0Y°00T %16'66 %6L66 %LE'GH %L6°86 %L L8
LI0TIETT LT02°0L° 1T LI0T'IE0T LTOT0E'6 LI0T01E'8 LI02°IE°L
%ES 00T %9Y"00T
6102029 6T0T'IE'S 6100y 6T0TIE'E 61T02°82°¢ 6T0Z'IE'T
%92°00T %68'66 %¥9°66 %8E°66 %6066 %C5°98
8E0TIEZLT 8T0C0E'TL 8I0CTE 0T 810206 8TOT'IE'8 810C'IEL

8L8LYS Buenb
153J93Uf I0URLSNS BTITES SBpN|oU; o
PURASNS 66'TSTS SApnpU;

%95°001 6£°T0Z°000LT $ 000 $ (ee's18%E) § (E4609°21) § (RETPOTZ) § 9E°80L°BI0LT $  00°S88'S06°OT $ V101
%Y6'STT T8'79S'SL $ £361 $ (156LT) S (e8€LT) s - $ 9£'868°5L % w» 0000009 3 $334 8 LSTYILNI
%0T'8LT L8'TUYIST $ lezio8) s (ST9667)  $ (9T629'T) $ 8YE00LST $ % 00000's8 $ SHYIA YOd
%L0°00T TLEITELLOT § wi'/88  § (Tvose'e) § (89Isv'e)  § (oTZIv'sT) § 7S90s'sEsOr  § 00'S8809L9T § WLO0L 8NS
%08'T0T IT6ISTLT $ ST'EELT § - S 96'58£89T 00'08789T  $ AATT A ddNS
%LLSE ETYO6IST  $ (tS'8YST) § (LoSvST)  § (8308'S)  § (67°€95%) §  6EL0SOMST ¢ 00'L1S'965T  § FIIHIA HOLOW
%15°001 L9T09TLO'ST  § (6T46Z)  § (¢9060°€E) § (0%°E49'E)  $ (L$'9980T) & LT'ETSOTIST S 00°888'S66"YT §  ANIT'HALNINYND




TOWN OF BOLTON
CALL FOR ANNUAL TOWN MEETING

The legal voters of the Town of Bolton are hereby warned and notified to meet in the
Annual Town Meeting at the Town Hall, 222 Bolton Center Road, on Tuesday, May 7,
2019 at 7:00 P.M. for the following purposes:

1. To hear annual reports from each town Commission, Board, Agency and Office.

2. To authorize the Board of Selectmen and the Treasurer of the Town of Bolton,
when the annual budget is adopted, to borrow on specific accounts, or otherwise, such
sums of money from time to time, and at such time or times as may be necessary to meet
the expenses and obligations of said Town of Bolton for the fiscal year 2019-2020 in an

amount not exceeding the appropriations authorized herein.

3. To consider and act upon the five (5) year capital improvement plan as presented
by the Board of Selectmen in the annual budget document.

Dated at Bolton, Connecticut, this 2nd day of April 2019.

Bolton Board of Selectmen

Sandra W. Pierog

Robert R. Morra

Michael W. Eremita

Kimberly A. Miller

Nicole R. Sullivan

=

W

=7



Item #1
RESOLVED: That the Annual Reports for each Board, Commission, Agency and
Office be accepted as printed in the “Annual Report of the Town of Bolton,” for the year

ending June 30, 2018, as published by the Board of Finance and filed with the Town
Clerk.

Item #2

RESOLVED: That the Board of Selectmen and the Treasurer of the Town of Bolton be
authorized to borrow on specific accounts, or otherwise, such sums of money from time
to time, and at such times as may be necessary to meet the expenses and obligations of
said Town of Bolton for the fiscal year 2019-2020, in an amount not exceeding the
appropriations authorized herein.

Item #3

RESOLVED: That the five (5) year capital improvement plan be accepted as presented
by the Board of Selectmen in the annual budget document.



The Board of Selectmen Human Resources Subcommittee held a meeting on March 7, 2019 at the Town
Hall. Present were: First Selectman Sandra Pierog; Selectman Robert Morra; and Administrative Officer
Joyce Stille.

1. Call to Order
The meeting began at 8:10 p.m.

2. Discussion on Operations and Personnel

The group reviewed and discussed the meetings and materials related to shared services with
the school district.

3. Executive Session: Union Negotiations — AFSCME Local 1303-331 and Local 1303-126
A motion was made by R. Morra, seconded by S. Pierog, to enter into executive session at 8:45
p.m. to discuss union negotiations with AFSCME Local 1303-331 and Local 1303-126 and to
include J. Stille. Motion unanimously passed. Executive session ended at 9:23 p.m.

4, Adjournment

The meeting ended at 9:24p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joyce M. Stille

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto



The Board of Selectmen Human Resources Subcommittee held a meeting on March 12, 2019 at the
Board of Education Conference Room. In attendance were: First Selectman Sandra Pierog; Selectman
Michael Eremita; Administrative Officer Joyce Stille; Board of Education members Elizabeth Krueger and

Anne Decker; Superintendent Kristin Heckt; and Board of Finance members Robert Munroe and Emily
Bradley.

1. Callto Order
The meeting began at 7:00 p.m.

2. Discussion on Shared Services and Operations
The group continued its discussion on shared facilities and grounds services. The first step is
filling the vacancy of the School District Facilities Director. Various draft documents were
reviewed including a draft agreement between the Board of Education and Board of Selectmen.
K. Heckt requested beginning date in draft agreement be changed from June 1, 2019 to May 1,
2019. All of the draft documents along with a brief overview prepared by S. Pierog and J. Stille
will be sent to E. Krueger and K. Heckt for discussion at the Board of Education’s retreat and
special meeting (to be scheduled) on March 21%. The group will meet again on April 3 at the
Board of Education Conference Room.

3. Adjournment
The meeting ended at 8:35 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Joyce M. Stille

Please see minutes of subsequent meetings for corrections to these minutes and any
corrections hereto



